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TO: ​ Candidates for the Red Jacket Community Library (RJCL) Board of Trustees​
FROM:​ The RJCL Nominating Committee​
DATE: ​ April 17, 2025​
SUBJECT: ​ Nomination petition for trustee candidate 

Thank you for your interest in running for the position of Trustee of the Red Jacket Community Library! 

Trustee candidates must be eligible voters residing in the area we serve, the Manchester-Shortsville 

Central School District (the District).   

Please complete the attached nominating petition to have your name placed on the ballot. In accordance 

with NYS Education Law governing libraries, you need to collect at least 25 signatures from eligible 

voters residing in the District.  

Please return your completed petition to the library no later than 5 pm on Tuesday May 14, 2025.  

You may deliver your petition: 

●​ In person - To the library circulation desk, at 89 South Main Street in Manchester – or – 

●​ By mail - To Red Jacket Community Library, PO Box 370 Shortsville, NY 14548 

Trustee elections and the library budget vote will be held in the library on June 3, 2025 12pm- 8pm  

Please contact any member of the nominating committee or call the library at (585) 289-7063 if you have 

any questions.  We look forward to working with you! 

The Red Jacket Community Library Board of Trustees 

Nominating Committee 2025​
Heather Baxter​ ​ (585) 703-7671 

 

Trustees 2024-2025 

Kerry Adams, President 

Kathleen Honchen, Vice President 

Heather Baxter, Secretary 

Nancy Johnsen 

Carl Persson 

Susan Johnson 

Celeste Andrews  

 


